0234,
— DHADHANTVERAIRAT

500170920115

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

| pe, 4°
[ pckup [ war [ mai

¢ DENNARD

(Business Entity Name}

(I-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Christina Kane [hope@onsitetech.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 2:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request to update physical address.

To Whom It May Concern:

Please update the physical address of OnSite Technolegy, Inc. to the following address below,

8635 Wyndhurst Drive
Jacksonville, Florida 32244

Our Document number is: P99000022
FEVEIN number: 583572603

QOur billing address (P.O. Box 441071 . Jacksonville, Fla. 32222) will stay current.
Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us at 904-378-1774.

Respectfully,

Christing H. Kane

Office Manager

owsite Technology, tne
g&35 Wy nolurst Drive
jacksowville, FL 32244
www.onsitetech et

Phi#t 904-278-1 774

Toll Free# 266-388-9243
Fx# 904-352-1242



